
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

May 10, 2024 

 

The Honorable Tom Cole     The Honorable Rosa DeLauro  

Chairman       Ranking Member  

Committee on Appropriations    Committee on Appropriations  
 

Dear Chairman Cole and Ranking Member DeLauro:  

 

I am requesting funding for Craig Field Airport Improvements in the fiscal year 2025. The entity 

to receive funding for this project is Craig Field Airport and Industrial Authority, located at 48 

Craig Industrial Park, Selma, Alabama, 36701. This project would support Craig Field, located in 

Selma, in making upgrades that include precision approach path indicating system, taxiway and 

runway signage, and parking asphalt repairs. These improvements will increase flight safety and 

will help the region grow and develop. 

 

The project has a Federal nexus because the funding provided is for purposes authorized by 49 

U.S.C. 47100 et seq. 

 

I certify that I have no financial interest in this project, and neither does anyone in my immediate 

family. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

     

 

Terri Sewell 

Member of Congress (AL-07) 
 

 

 


